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October 31, 2025 

Addendum #3 

 

Bid Item and Description: Bid No. 1032          
St. Charles Parish Uniform Purchase 

 Receipt Date: November 4, 2025 
 Revised Receipt Date: November 14, 2025 

 

This addendum shall be considered part of the bid documents for the same above-mentioned 
project and modifies the original bidding documents and specifications as listed below. The contents 
shall be included in the bid documents. Changes made by this addendum shall take precedence over 
the documents of earlier date. 

 
This addendum provides for questions and answers relative to the technical specifications: 
 
Q1) Could you please give us a quantity for each line item of the bid and please confirm the 
methodology that will be used to ascertain and evaluate the “Total Bid $” as the basis for awarding the 
contract? For example, will it be X number of an item by size times the bid price for total dollars and a 
sum of all of the total dollars to value the “Total Bid $”?  
 
Q1 Answer:  
 

• Quantities for each line item are not currently available. Estimated quantities for some items 
have been provided in the bid documents for bidding purposes.  

• Bids will be evaluated to determine the low bidder meeting specifications and requirements. 
The total bid price will reflect the total of all items in accordance with the bid form. Bidders 
must quote on all items, and one vendor, having met all requirements, will be awarded the 
contract. 

 
Q2) How many colors will be used in the screen print? Which items will receive screen printing and 
assumed quantities? 
 
Q2 Answer: 
A maximum of 3 colors may be used depending upon the selection of the logo. There are various logos 
that may be used; logo files will be provided to the successful contractor upon contract execution. 
Determination on which garments and how many per item that will receive logos have not been 
established. 
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CLARIFICATIONS:  
 
Same Day Service: 
The successful bidder shall provide same day service and delivery including but not limited to new hires, 
replacement pieces, including logo styling of St. Charles Parish’s choice, unless otherwise approved. Same day 
service costs shall be borne by successful bidder’s expense. 
 
EXTENSION OF BID OPENING DATE: 
 
This addendum hereby extends the bid opening date to November 14, 2025 at 11am.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
 
 

 

Bidders must acknowledge this addendum by signing below and return with bid submission. 
Failure to do so will result in bid rejection. 

Bidder’s Signature:   
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